Starr F. Schlobohm Oil Operations

Kansas Operator’s License No. 4952

P. 0. Box 291 P.0.Box 184
Russell, Kansas 67665-0291 Durham, New Hampshire 03824-0184

September 13, 1990

Mr. Phillip D. Launt
RAM Biochemicals, Inc.
8612 Abbotsbury Court
Raleigh, NC 27615

Dear Phillip,

Enclosed are copies of July’s gauging reports for five of the original
six leases under treatment in Kansas (the omission being the DeYoung lease),
the "new kid on the block" for regular treatment being the Wellbrock lease,
and out two waterflood leases, the Keil "A" and Scheuerman. When I receive
the lease run statements for the leases that sold oil in August, I°'ll send the
respective dates of sale, quantities and specific gravities on to you.

Take a long hard lock at the Hartman-Winter-Walizer lease for the past
two months since our second micro-organism treatment and explain to me what’s
happening! It looks pretty substantial and exciting!!!

At the Annual Meeting of KIOGA, one of the presenters was Dr. Donald A.
Juckett, Director, Office of Geoscience Research, U. S. Department of Energy.
I did my best to pick his mind as the session was quite poorly attended. One
of the follow-up items he mailed me was "Guide for the Submission of
Unsolicited Proposals" to the Department of Energy.

Has RAM Biochemicals ever submitted a proposal for funding? I don’t
know if the effort would bear any Federal dollars, but I'm inclined to take a
shot at it if I can secure your blessing. What are your thoughts?

I’m back at the University of New Hampshire on Monday, Wednesday and
Friday mornings. If you want to talk, I’m not in class from 9:05 ’til 10:00
a.m. and out of class just after the passing into the afternoon hour. My
phone number is (603) 862-3357. If I don’t hear from you, expect a call form
me.
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